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Janice Hill

From: Tracy Bond on behalf of Administration Shared
Sent: August 23, 2022 8:03 AM
To: Wendy Thomson; Jenny Brunn
Subject: FW: Legally keep all the Maplehurst Trails

 
 

 
Tracy Bond, Administrative Assistant 
3008 Fifth Avenue, Port Alberni, BC  V9Y 2E3 
Phone: 250-720-2700 
Email: tbond@acrd.bc.ca 
 

From: Peter Kaegi    
Sent: August 22, 2022 9:36 PM 
To: Administration Shared <administration@acrd.bc.ca> 
Subject: Legally keep all the Maplehurst Trails 
 

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the ACRD 

Dear Board of Directors who are voting this Wednesday 24th on a proposal to legally establish via Section 57 the trails 
that are currently outside of Maplehurst Park: 
 
Contrary to staff who are apparently, and for lack of foresight and effort, thinking of junking this proposal, I would like 
to like emphatically counter by registering my support for this proposal. My friends, family, guests and I, are regular 
visitors  and walkers of these trails; and I personally have spent endless days and hours upgrading and maintaining same 
trails. Please vote to legally establish the trails that are currently outside our Maplehurst Park. Thank you. 
 
Kind regards, Pete 
Peter Kaegi 
4021 Neill Street 
Port Alberni, BC  V9Y 1E7 
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Janice Hill

From: Tracy Bond on behalf of Administration Shared
Sent: August 23, 2022 1:07 PM
To: Wendy Thomson; Jenny Brunn
Cc: Michael McGregor
Subject: FW: Maplehurst Park

 
 

 
Tracy Bond, Administrative Assistant 
3008 Fifth Avenue, Port Alberni, BC  V9Y 2E3 
Phone: 250-720-2700 
Email: tbond@acrd.bc.ca 
 

From: Lyman Jardin    
Sent: August 23, 2022 12:22 PM 
To: Sharie Minions <sharie_minions@portalberni.ca> 
Cc: Ron Corbeil (City of PA) <ron_corbeil@portalberni.ca>; John McNabb <pard54@hotmail.ca>; Dianne Bodnar 
<dbodnar@acrd.bc.ca>; Administration Shared <administration@acrd.bc.ca> 
Subject: Maplehurst Park 
 

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the ACRD 

Mayor Minions and  councillor Corbeil, I believe you are our city directors in the ACRD.  
Director McNabb and Director Bodnar, I believe you are the two directors most impacted by the Maplehurst Trail/Park 
issue.  
Director Stere (Tofino), Cole (Ucluelet) , and Cote( Sproat Lake), Shannon (Beaufort),  I believe because of the respective 
districts you represent that you recognize the importance of parks and trail systems.  
 
To All:  
 
I believe that an important motion, relative to the Maplehurst Trails,  is going to be put forth at your ACRD meeting on 
Aug. 24. Specifically I believe that the motion will provide for official recognition of the trails that currently exist outside the 
actual park boundary. I very strongly believe that this motion should be supported as a major step to future expansion of 
park boundaries to include the total trail system. If you have actually walked this wonderful trail system, you will know of 
the value it offers to the community and district as a whole. To not have walked it, and still vote yes or no , based on a 
"staff recommendation" is, in my mind, a lack of strong decision making governance.  
 
I trust that you will see the value of a positive decision in support of the motion to officially recognize all the trails that are 
currently connected to but exist outside the official Maplehurst Park boundary.   
 
Regards, T. Lyman Jardin      
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Janice Hill

From: Tracy Bond on behalf of Administration Shared
Sent: August 23, 2022 8:02 AM
To: Wendy Thomson; Jenny Brunn
Subject: FW: Maplehurst Trail protection

 
 

 
Tracy Bond, Administrative Assistant 
3008 Fifth Avenue, Port Alberni, BC  V9Y 2E3 
Phone: 250-720-2700 
Email: tbond@acrd.bc.ca 
 

From: I Thomas    
Sent: August 22, 2022 9:38 PM 
To: Administration Shared <administration@acrd.bc.ca>; Sharie Minions <sharie_minions@portalberni.ca>; 
ron_corbell@portalberni.ca 
Subject: Maplehurst Trail protection 
 

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the ACRD 

I would like to express my strong support the proposal to legally establish protection via Section 57 for the trails outside of 
Maplehurst Park. I live in Port Alberni and regularly use these trails which are maintained by local volunteers.   
 
Possible loss of these tails in the future due to lack of action today would show lack of appreciation for the work of the dedicated volunteer 
maintainers and foresight as to the recreational value for future generations.  
 
Ian Thomas 
Port Alberni 

From IT mobile 
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Janice Hill

From: Tracy Bond on behalf of Administration Shared
Sent: August 23, 2022 8:03 AM
To: Wendy Thomson; Jenny Brunn
Subject: FW: Maplehurst Trails - attention ACRD staff.

 
 

 
Tracy Bond, Administrative Assistant 
3008 Fifth Avenue, Port Alberni, BC  V9Y 2E3 
Phone: 250-720-2700 
Email: tbond@acrd.bc.ca 
 

From: Trevor Blogg  >  
Sent: August 22, 2022 9:20 PM 
To: Administration Shared <administration@acrd.bc.ca> 
Subject: Maplehurst Trails ‐ attention ACRD staff. 
 

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the ACRD 

Hi, 
I have personally done a significant amount of voluntary work in maintaining this trail near the end of Willow Road, and 
have observed many users taking advantage of this popular trail.  
This is a time when people should be taking their exercise locally, to reduce their carbon foorprints, as well as enjoying 
the natural surroundings.  
Please vote in favour of legally establishing, via Section 57, the trails outside of Maplehurst Park.   
thank you in anticipation, 
Trevor Blogg, 
3046 14th Ave, Port Alberni, BC V9Y 2X3 
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Janice Hill

From: Tracy Bond on behalf of Administration Shared
Sent: August 23, 2022 8:03 AM
To: Wendy Thomson; Jenny Brunn
Subject: FW: Upcoming vote on Maplehurst Trails Section 57 the trails outside of Maplehurst Park.

 
 

 
Tracy Bond, Administrative Assistant 
3008 Fifth Avenue, Port Alberni, BC  V9Y 2E3 
Phone: 250-720-2700 
Email: tbond@acrd.bc.ca 
 

From: mike brouard    
Sent: August 22, 2022 9:01 PM 
To: Administration Shared <administration@acrd.bc.ca> 
Subject: Upcoming vote on Maplehurst Trails Section 57 the trails outside of Maplehurst Park. 
 

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the ACRD 

Section 57 the trails outside of Maplehurst Park.  
I just wanted to add my voice about  "too few people would benefit" 
If you have ever walked this trail network one would see that it is a very popular trail system. At times it 
is very congested. It is used mostly by inner city type hikers and dog walkers.It is a great trail so close to 
town. You can get out into Nature on this short hike very easily. (although multiple access would be 
great. The area needs to be expanded and no logging permitted anywhere near it. 
 
Best Regards 
Mike Brouard. (avid hiker ) 
5663 Beaver Creek Rd 
Port Alberni 




